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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  

 
 

W913FT-12-T-0043 
Questions and Answers 

Light Armored Vehicle (LAV) Services 
 

 
1) Question: As this is a ten day turn around, is an extension for response possible? 
 
 Response: No, it is not possible to extend the due date as the service has to start on the date stated in the 

solicitation. 
 
2) Question: Who is the incumbent vendor? 
 
 Response: Soluciones Especializadas de Transporte (SET) S.A. 
 
3) Question: What is the reason for the solicitation? 
 
 Response: The solicitation is for a continuation of services. 
 
4) Question: There is a requirement for 4 vehicles with drivers in one solicitation and a requirement for 1 

vehicle, no driver in the other, are these related?  And is the non-driver vehicle being bid as the 
backup for the fleet of 4 vehicles? 

 
 Response: These are two separate requirements and are not interdependent. 
 
5) Question: What is the headcount of the current vendors personnel? 
 
 Response: This information is not releasable information. 
 
6) Question: What type of clearances will the drivers require? 
 
 Response: Please refer to Par8.0 of the PWS. 
 
7) Question: What type of clearances will the company require?  Any FCL requirement? 
 
 Response: The company has to be vetted by the Regional Security Office at the U.S. Embassy – Bogota. 
 
8) Question: Will the vehicles need to be outfitted with any communications or telemetry capabilities? 
 
 Response: No. 
 
9) Question: Do you anticipate any additional vehicle or personnel requirements as follow up contracts? 
 
 Response: No. 
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10) Question: Is the period of performance set up as a bridge contract? Will there be any option years or 

extensions? 
 
 Response: No. 
 
11) Question: Are the vehicles to be stationed at a particular facility or compound and staged for use or on call to 

be at various locations when called? 
 
 Response: Please refer to Par 2.0 of the PWS for the place of performance. 
 
12) Question: Do you have a schedule or approximated usage of the vehicles?  For purposes of costing and 

scheduling, are all vehicles typically deployed at the same time? 
 
 Response: Approximate usage of the vehicles is 3,500 kms per vehicle per month.  All vehicles are used at 

the same time. 
 
13) Question: Are the vehicles being called out for use by one primary contact or scheduler? 
 
 Response: There are several users of the vehicles. 
 
14) Question: Do you have an idea of the range for which the vehicles are used per transit?  This is important to 

understand use of gas, maintenance, and time for personnel use? 
 
 Response: See response to Question No. 12. 
 
15) Question: Is the use of the vehicles for urban or off road environments? 
 
 Response: Please refer to Par 2.0 of the PWS for the place of performance. 
 
16) Question: Has the incumbent vendor experienced any casualties to its equipment or personnel while 

provisioning service under this agreement? 
 
 Response: Not to our knowledge. 
 
16) Question: Is there an estimated dollar value range associate with this requirement? 
 
 Response: This is not releasable information. 
 
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


